CITY OF BURLINGTON

BANKING & CASH MANAGEMENT RFP

PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING

MAY 11, 2010
ADVANCED QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

1.
Please provide clarification as to the date and time the proposal is due. Page 4 of the RFP states Noon and Page 9; V states 2 pm.?  

Response:  RFP Proposals are due by 2:00 PM EST on Friday May 28, 2010. 

2. Banking Services; Page 15 #9.  Regarding Banking Locations -  If a financial institution does not have locations specifically within a 2 mile radius of the airport and city center.  Will they be disqualified?  Will alternative proposals for these requirements be considered?
Response:   Please provide an alternative proposal.   
3.
In addition, if the financial institution does not have a location near Leddy Park will they be disqualified?  Will alternative proposals for these requirements be considered?

Response:   Please provide an alternative proposal.   
4.
Banking Services; Page 15 # 10 - Will a financial institution that does not accept Canadian coins be disqualified? Will alternative suggestions be considered?
Response:   Please provide an alternative proposal.   
5.
Regarding the DPW/Traffic Division Account requirement (Page 5 under City Account Descriptions and Activity):   Will the City consider alternatives to delivering the coin to a local branch as long as logistics and cost can be agreed upon by both parties?      
Response:   Please provide an alternative proposal.   

    
6.

Can you provide everyone with and update regarding Burlington Telecom? 


Response:  Please refer to the Blue Ribbon Committee report at:
           http://www.ci.burlington.vt.us/docs/1648.pdf
CITY OF BURLINGTON

BANKING & CASH MANAGEMENT RFP

PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING

MAY 11, 2010
ADVANCED QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

7. It is unusual to see insurance requirements as defined in Attachment II in a Banking and Cash Management RFP.   Can you clarify the reason for this request?

Response:  The template for this banking RFP is a best practice recognized by the GFOA. The City is interested in protecting itself from claims from a bank employee or agent against the City for occurrences while in-transit to/from City departments for City banking and cash management services or while on City property.     
8.
Is the lockbox optional or a required service?
Response:  Required.   
Questions asked at pre-proposal conference on May 11, 2010:

9.
Please provide more detail regarding the City’s use of a lockbox.

Response: Burlington Telecom collects all of their revenues from bill payments through a lockbox. BT bills about 4 to 5 thousand customers per month.  Burlington Electric collects 15 to 16 thousand of their bill payments through lockbox. The volume is significant, but the items are scan-able.  Lockbox location does not need to be local.  Please specify any costs for lockbox under Other Relevant Services.
10.
What should the bank’s invoice to the City look like?

Response:   Please provide a single invoice to the City, but within this invoice specify costs by City department so the Chief Accountant can allocate these costs accordingly. 
11.
Is the Canadian coin count to be at par value?

Response:  TD Bank currently provides the City with par value on Canadian coins.   Annual meter volume is $1.3million; we do not know what% is Canadian.
 
CITY OF BURLINGTON

BANKING & CASH MANAGEMENT RFP

PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING

MAY 14, 2010
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

The following questions were submitted by Friday, May 14th:

12.
Can you provide us with a copy of the City of Burlington’s Investment policy. 

Response:  The City does not currently have an investment policy.  The City will be writing an investment policy in the next few months. 
13.
 Typically – BIOs are utilized in place of full Resumes when submitting proposals.  Would a BIO for the Individuals involved be acceptable to the City?

 
Response:  Yes, Bio’s are fine if they provide sufficient detail regarding the individual’s specific responsibilities in working with municipal banking clients. Please specify beginning and ending year for this municipal banking experience.

14.
Do you currently utilize a card program?
Response: Currently the City has several American Express cards in Clerk/Treasurer, City Arts, Human Resources, Airport, Marketplace and Telecom,  there may be a couple more.
15.
What are the cards used for currently (travel, procurement, mixed)?  

Response:  The charges are basically for travel, hotels, gas, and purchases on the internet with Companies we do not have a vendor set up for.  Some credit cards are also used for meals.
16.
What is the current annual pending (or estimate of annual spending)?
Response: In Calendar year 2009 we spent $160,000 in reimbursements to American Express accounts.  

17.
What is the average transaction size?
Response: The transaction amounts are varied so I don't have an average for you.

************  END OF DOCUMENT ***************

